
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: August 11, 2017 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Margo DuVal, Attorney, Office of General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 160065-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Charlotte 
County by Bocilla Utilities, Inc. 

 
 
Please place the attached email and its attachment from Martin Friedman in the above-referenced 
docket. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MAD/as 



From: Margo DuVal
To: Ashley Soete
Cc: Adam Hill
Subject: FW: Bocilla Utilities, Inc.
Date: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:01:33 PM
Attachments: AFFIRMATION (signed).pdf

Hi Ashley,
 
Can you please have this email and attachment placed in the docket file for Docket No. 160065-WU? 
 
Thanks,
 
Margo
 
From: Martin S. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Adam Hill; Margo DuVal
Cc: CRAIG NODEN
Subject: Bocilla Utilities, Inc.
 
Adam & Margo,
            Pursuant to our telephone conference earlier this week attached is Mr. Noden’s Affirmation of
compliance and below are photos of the sign on the office door. With this, you should have all of the
information you requested. Let me know if you need anything else.
            Regards, Marty
 

 

mailto:/O=FPSC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARGO LEATHERS697
mailto:ASoete@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:AHill@PSC.STATE.FL.US







 

a 

" 8 

<( 
V> 

.:.: . 
£ 

cr 
"( 

0 
:::> 

c 
a: 

I"': Ill 0 $ ~ ~ 0 0 "' ~ 

<( 
w 

~ >- ~ ... =- >-
i! ~ g 

a 
!::! i! V> Ill 

.0 ·-I- 0 

" 
0 .._ 

g oi:J V) g l:i 
v - .... V> 

"" ii 
0 w 

:::> "( 

<( 

-<4 = :::> 0 :r ~ § ~ 

-J 

"' .... ~ .... V> 

0\ E "' 

a.. 
..0~ ..... 0\ 

~ 

<( z 
"= :;: ~ 

v; ... :;: ~ 

' 
:::> 

s 
LJ') 

" 
<0 

~ 

r 

--

\ 



 
 
MARTIN S. FRIEDmAN, EsQ.
Shareholder

766 North Sun Drive
Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
T: 407.830.6331
F: 407.878.2178
C: 407.310.2077
mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com
Facebook | ff-attorneys.com

 
Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that
is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit,
convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it.  If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return mail or by telephone at
(407) 830-6331   and delete the original and all copies of this transmission, including any
attachments. Thank you.

 

mailto:mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com
https://www.facebook.com/friedmanandfriedman
http://www.ff-attorneys.com/


Attachment: AFFIRMATION (signed).pdf

AFFIRMATION OF COMPLIANCE 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE 

BEFORE ME, personally appeared Craig Noden, the President of Bocilla Utilities Inc. 

("Utility") who states as follows: ( 1) the Utility meets the DEP" s secondary water quality standards 

as evidenced by results gathered from the six current testing points mentioned above: (2) the Utility 

has posted its office hours on its customers' bills and the side of its office building and will 

continue to do so; (3) the Utility has notified its customers that complaints regarding service may 

be made to the Commission· s Office of Consumer Assistance and Outreach at the following toll-

free number: 1(800) 342-3552; and (4) the Utility is monitoring and will continue to monitor its 

voicemail and is and will be ensuring that it is meeting the standards for tracking complaints in 

accordance with Chapter 25-30. F.A.C. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this JQ_tJaay of August. 2017, by Craig Noden, President 

of Bocilla Utilities Inc., who is personally known to me or has produced ______ _ 

as identification. 

c;ru~fC(l~ . NOTAR PuBLIC - STATE OF FLORIDA 
Printed Name: :Yef\n1 kr E: . Ne(K.( s 
My Commission Expires: ..:Jf.r./wr"i 
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